



WAYNE PETERSON

FIELD SUPERINTENDENT

As Field Superintendent, Wayne is responsible for all aspects of the daily operations at the project site. Wayne joined Timco in 1993. His twenty-two years of construction experience provides each project with proper coordination, subcontractor performance, progress reports, as well as quality, budget and schedule control.

Wayne has been the primary superintendent for Mercy and Unity Hospital projects for over ten years. To date, he has been responsible for over \$50 million of medical construction.

EDUCATION

High School 1981
Carpentry, 2-year program 1984
Bemidji Vocational School
Vocational seminars in supervision and safety operations
American Society for Healthcare Engineering (ASHE)

EXPERIENCE

Timco Construction
Superintendent 1993-Present
Foreman 1990-1993
Carpenter 1984-1990

SIGNIFICANT PROJECTS

Mercy Front Entry & Courtyard
Unity Hospital - ICU Addition
Mercy Hospital Projects
Ambulatory Care
2-West
3-West
4-West
4-East
ICU/PCU
Nuclear Camera
West Health Campus - Multiple Projects
Mork Clinic
Lakeland Dialysis - Coon Rapids, Nicollet, Rice Street
OB/GYN - Fridley